

Media Release Holy Name Catholic School Celebrates 100 Years of Catholic Education

January 23rd, 2023

On January 13th, 1923, Holy Name Catholic School in Pembroke, Ontario welcomed the first generation of students into the school hallways. The school has a rich history in Pembroke and RCCDSB is proud to celebrate 100 years of Catholic Education at Holy Name!

In the winter of 1922, the Pembroke Separate School Board issued a tender to construct the school and Cecil Burgess from the architectural firm Milson and Burgess in Ottawa, Ontario designed the building. Construction began in the latter half of 1922 and the building was completed in a little over five months. Holy Name opened its doors for the first time on January 13th, 1923, and was originally christened "St. John's School." The top floor of the building was not yet completed when the school welcomed its first group of 180 students.

At that time, the 'old' Cathedral was the only other separate school in Pembroke and was severely overcrowded. With the construction of Holy Name, Catholic students in Pembroke's "West Ward" were re-routed to the new school facility in January 1923.

The school was originally staffed by the Sisters of St. Joseph and christened St. John the Baptist Separate School. It was renamed Holy Name, along with the neighbouring Parish Church in 1944 when a dedicated French church/school was constructed on Isabella Street.

An interesting fact about Holy Name is that it was intended to be a bilingual facility. It was involved in the "Regulation 17" controversy over French language instruction in Ontario in the 1920s when Jeanne-Lajoie advocated for the right to provide French students instruction in their first language beyond grade 2. You can read more about this here:

http://www.biographi.ca/en/bio/lajoie_jeanne_15E.html

In an effort to complete the building and create a fully functioning school for students, an additional eight classrooms were constructed and added to the original building in 1957. In 1965, the kindergarten section and gymnasium were added to the original building, and in 1968 the original building was renovated to include a library.

Below you will find images of the first cohort of students that attended Holy Name in 1923. How fantastic to see the many generations grow up with Catholic education! The Board looks forward to displaying these photos during an Open House at Holy Name Catholic School on April 30th, 2023, from 10 a.m. -12 p.m.



First cohort of girls at Holy Name Catholic, 1923.



First cohort of boys at Holy Name Catholic, originally christened St. John's school.

A trip down memory lane

We go on a trip down memory lane today back to 1936 and this class photo at St. John the Baptist school. In the back row from the left are "Beano" Jones, Tommy Klatt, Greg Jones, Ben Hollinger, Cecil Scully, James McGuire, Emmanuel Jones, Clarence Irving, Francis Maher, Medard Gauthier and Lawrence Lance. In the middle row are Harold Dupont, Reggie Knott, Isabel Carnival, Irene Carni-

val, Emily Berry, Patricia Fitzgerald, Valeria LaFrenier, Irene Valiquette, Doris Jones and Emma Turcott. In the front row are Geneva Plaus, Rita Montroy, Doris Carmody, Dorothy Battye, Edna Boucher, Rita Simpson, Lois O'Dacre, Bessie Bradley, Jean Mundt, Mina Scully and Margaret Carmody. If you have a photo for the memory lane column please send it to the Editor, c/o the Observer, Box 190 Pembroke, K8A 4L9 or drop it off at 186 Alexander St.



First photo after construction was completed in 1922.



1923 Holy Name Hockey Team

For inquiries, please contact:

Kylie Gibson Communications Officer Renfrew County Catholic District School Board (613) 735-1031 ext. 205